
SENATE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

2021 Regular Session

Amendments proposed by Senate Committee on Commerce, Consumer Protection and International Affairs to Reengrossed House Bill No. 650 by Representative Pressly

1 AMENDMENT NO. 1

2 On page 1, line 2, after "To amend and reenact R.S. 34:" delete the remainder of the line and
3 on line 3, delete "1045,"

4 AMENDMENT NO. 2

5 On page 1, delete line 4, and insert "(2), 1133(B), (C)(7), (D), and (G), 1134, 1135(B) and
6 to enact R.S. 34:1122(A)(4) and (C)(1)(f) and"

7 AMENDMENT NO. 3

8 On page 1, line 6, after "pilots;" delete the remainder of line and delete lines 7 through 14
9 and on line 15, delete "New Orleans;"

10 AMENDMENT NO. 4

11 On page 1, line 17, after "Oversight;" insert "to provide for membership of the Board of
12 Louisiana River Pilot Review and Oversight;"

13 AMENDMENT NO. 5

14 On page 2, delete line 1 and insert:

15 "Section 1. R.S. 34:1122(B)(1) and (C)(1)(introductory paragraph), (d), and (e) and
16 (2)"

17 AMENDMENT NO. 6

18 On page 2, line 2, change "1133(G)" to "1133(B), (C)(7), (D), and (G)," and delete "992(C),"

19 AMENDMENT NO. 7

20 On page 2, line 3, delete "1043(C)," and after "1122(A)(4)" insert "and (C)(1)(f) and (g)"

21 AMENDMENT NO. 8

22 On page 2, delete lines 4 through 28 and delete pages 3 through 11 and on page 12, delete
23 lines 1 through 15

24 AMENDMENT NO. 9

25 On page 14, in between lines 12 and 13, insert the following:

26 "B. The board shall be composed of ~~eleven~~ nine members appointed by the governor,
27 all of whom shall be United States citizens, registered voters, and domiciled in Louisiana for
28 not less than five years. Any vacancy on the board shall be filled in the same manner as the
29 initial appointment for that seat on the board was made.

30 C. The governor shall appoint the members as follows:

31
32

* * *

1 (7) ~~Three~~ One former ~~judges~~ judge who served on either the Louisiana Supreme
2 Court, a Louisiana appellate court, or a Louisiana district court.

3 * * *
4 D. No ~~members~~ member appointed as a former ~~judges~~ judge pursuant to Paragraph
5 ~~(7) of Subsection C(7)~~ of this Section shall be a family member of or have a financial,
6 business, or pecuniary relationship with any member or with any entity represented on the
7 board or the Pilotage Fee Commission.

8 * * *"
9

10 AMENDMENT NO. 10

11 On page 14, line 14, change "the members appointed as former judges" to "the ~~members~~
12 member appointed as a former ~~judges~~ judge"

13 AMENDMENT NO. 11

14 On page 14, line 17, change "the members" to "the ~~members~~ member" and change
15 "appointed judges" to "appointed ~~judges~~ judge"